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March 8, 2021 

 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

TO:   Members of the Education & Youth Committee  

          (Rachlin, Committee Chair; Moskovits, Co-Chair; Brooks; Burrows; Cabrera;  

                          Carbone; Chirichella; Iglesias)  

FROM:  Dana Rachlin, Committee Chair  

RE:   Education & Youth Committee Meeting  

WHEN:          Thursday --- March 11, 2021 

TIME:  6:30 PM  

PLACE:  WEBEX  

  (While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.  

    Below are options for you to connect)  

Meeting address for Attendees: 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m05ab5b76c3b3c26c2365b91621ea7f56 

Meeting Number: 129 954 0350 

Meeting password:  G5Gi35niSmk 

   Audio conference:  

   United States Toll New York +1-646-992-2010  

              Access code: 129 954 0350 

 

AGENDA: 

Presentation by Superintendent Watts and Superintendent Winnicki  

- Current State of the DOE  

- New School Chancellor focus and initiatives  

- Closing the achievement gap post Covid-19  
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